#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/ nishantfreelancer (LinkedIn) ravle.in (Company)

## Top Skills

Business Process Design Requirements Analysis Project Management

## Languages

Marathi

Hindi

**English** 

#### Certifications

Oracle SOA Sales Specialist
Oracle BPM Sales Specialist
Sun Certified Programmer
IBM Business Process Manager
Introduction

IBM Business Process Manager Standard V8.5.7 Developer

## Nishant Ravle

**BPM Consultant & Corporate Trainer** 

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

## Summary

12+ Years of IT Experience into BPM, SOA and Other Middleware Technologies. Extensively worked on Oracle & IBM product stacks. Currently in the field of Freelance Consultancy, Corporate & Online Training.

Roles Performed : Project Management, Business Analyst, BPM Consultant & Process Designer, Corporate Trainer

Specialities: Project Management, Business Analysis, BPM Consulting & Process Designing, Oracle BPM, IBM BPM, jBPM, PAM, Camunda BPM, Activiti BPM, Drools, BRMS, RedHat EAP

## Experience

Ravle Consultancy Services Private Limited Founder June 2018 - Present Nerul, Navi Mumbai

Ready for next challenge

Self-employed BPM Consultant & Corporate Trainer October 2016 - Present

I do provide consultancy for various BPM Projects using IBM, jBPM, Camunda and Oracle BPM Technologies. I am also expertise into middleware technologies of Oracle and IBM on which I provide corporate and online trainings.

Below are list of Clients to whom I have delivered training on different Middleware Technologies :

- Societe Generale (Bengaluru) Camunda BPM
- Optum (Gurugram) Alfresco BPM/ECM Training

- Synechron (Pune) RedHat DM/Drools Training
- Ericsson (US/Canada) Camunda BPM Training
- Infinite (Bangalore) Camunda BPM Training
- OLTP (Online) Oracle BPM Training
- Ericsson (Chennai) Camunda BPM Training
- MOTC (Doha) IBM BPM Training
- Rolta (Mumbai) IBM BPM, ODM, BAM Training
- Citius Tech (Navi Mumbai) jBPM Consulting
- Wipro (Kochi) jBPM & Drools
- Thomson Reuters (Bangalore) Oracle APEX
- ICAI Institute (Mumbai) Auditing in ERP
- Equity Bank (Nairobi, Kenya) Oracle WebLogic Administration
- Deutsche Bank (Pune) IBM BPM
- IBM (Pune) IBM BPM
- Quinnox (Mumbai) Oracle Forms
- Oracle (Dubai, UAE) Oracle Mobile Application Frameworks
- Tech Mahindra (Pune) Oracle WebCenter
- Deloitte (Hyderabad) Oracle BPM
- Accenture (Pune) IBM BPM
- Wipro (Pune, Hyderabad & Kochi) Oracle BPM/jBPM
- Indian Oil (Mumbai) Java Coding Standards
- Scope International (Chennai) jBPM & Drools
- Societe Generale (Bangalore) Sun & Oracle Identify Management
- MKCL (Navi Mumbai) Web Designing Standards
- Tech Signia (Pune) Web Security
- C-Edge Technologies (Thane) Apache Tomcat
- Capgemini (Pune) IBM BPM
- L&T Infotech (Navi Mumbai) Oracle BPM
- Sterling (Thane) IBM BPM
- Cognizant (Mumbai) ALBPM, VB6
- Microsoft (Mumbai) Hacking & Virus Security

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India Visiting Faculty
February 2018 - Present

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Takes topic of Auditing in an ERP Environment for aspiring CA students and CAs.

CitiusTech BPM Consultant April 2018 - November 2018 (8 months) Navi Mumbai

jBPM/ RedHat PAM Consulting for Healthcare Product development.

Absa BPM Consultant October 2016 - September 2017 (1 year) Johannesburg Area, South Africa

IBM BPM 8.5.7 Consultant

Tech Mahindra
BPM Consultant
April 2016 - September 2016 (6 months)
Mumbai Area, India

IBM BPM 8.5.5 Consultant & Lead

Maharashtra Knowledge Corporation Limited (MKCL)
Student Mentor
January 2016 - April 2016 (4 months)
Navi Mumbai

Web Project Development Mentor for MSC-IT students from MKCL

Eduway learning center
MBA Faculty
November 2015 - January 2016 (3 months)
Navi Mumbai

Project Management and Operation Research Topics

Rajeev Gandhi College of Management Studies MBA Visiting Faculty August 2015 - December 2015 (5 months) Navi Mumbai

Management Faculty for Project Management and Operation Management Subjects

ITM Group of Institutions
MBA Visiting Faculty
January 2015 - June 2015 (6 months)
Navi Mumbai

### Management Information System and Business Analytics Subjects

CIMB Bank PLC BPM Consultant January 2013 - October 2013 (10 months) Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

IBM BPM 7.5, 8.0 Consultant

Capgemini BPM Consultant July 2012 - November 2012 (5 months) Pune Area, India

IBM BPM 7.5 Consultant

Larsen & Toubro Infotech Ltd Project Manager May 2010 - June 2011 (1 year 2 months) Navi Mumbai

Project Manager, BPM Competancy Lead, Oracle BPM, SOA, IDM, WebCenter Consultant, Oracle Presales Consultant, Oracle Fusion Middleware Consultant

# STERLING INFORMATION RESOURCES INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

BPM Consultant December 2009 - April 2010 (5 months) Mumbai Area, India

Lombardi BPM Consultant

Tech Mahindra BPM Consultant April 2009 - October 2009 (7 months) Pune Area, India

Oracle BPM Consultant, BPM Lead

Cognizant
BPM Consultant
January 2007 - March 2009 (2 years 3 months)
Mumbai Area, India

ALBPM & Lombardi BPM Consultant

## Education

ITM Group of Institutions

Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.), Operations

Management · (2010 - 2012)

#### NIBM

Master of Business Administration (MBA), Information Technology  $\cdot$  (2013 - 2014)

Pillais Institute of Information Technology Engineering, University of Mumbai

Bachelor of Engineering (BEng), Information Technology · (2003 - 2006)

Terna Polytechnic, Maharashtra State Board Of Technical Education Diploma, Computer Technology (2000 - 2003)

Ahilya Vidya Mandir

SSC, High School/Secondary Certificate Programs · (1997 - 1998)